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From: Debby Dimfeld [ mailte:debby00@bellsouth,net]

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 12:41 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: 'Eli Cohen'

Subject: Mailing Adrress Changes
Importance: High

Moda |

Plaase change mailing address from: 1001 North Miami} Suchag:\g;, Nerth Miami Beach, FL to: 13316 NE 6 Ave, (;;f;i::, North Miami, FL
ALLEN BEACH APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miami B"m:s?:‘:;' North Mlami Bsach, FL . 13316 NE 6 Ave, (;;:it;:, North Mlami, FL
ARMEN APARTMENT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, 1001 North Miami Baach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 8 Ave, Office, North Miami, FL.
INC 23162 . 33181
BEACH KING LLC 1001 North Mlaml Bucna?%%’ North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, ?;1'11::, North Miami, FL
BEACHWAY APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Mlam| Beach Bivd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, g;f:g:, North Miaml, FL
CORPORATE KING LLC 1801 North Miaml Bucha?%\adz, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE § Ave, (3);1216::, North Miaml, FL
GOLD KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Miam} Bucha?:\g. North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE § Ave, Office, North Mlaml, FL.
Hallywood KING LLC 100+ North Miami Balcha?::dz, Narth Mlam| Beach, FL, to: 13315 NE § Ave, g;f:::, North Mlaml, FL
KING REAL ESTATE LLC 1001 North Miami Buch:g:vsdz, North Mlami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, 2;11]::. North Mlaml, FL
Laundry KING LLC 1001 North Miam1 Beach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL ta: 13318 NE & Ave, Office, North Miami, FL
o 33182 : 33181
Laundey KING )l LLC 1001 North Miami Enachai::\;dz, North Miami Beach, FL tor 13315 NE 68 Ave, 2;:!::, North Miami, FL.
LIGN KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Miami Beach:'?:\;c;, North Mlaml Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 8 Ava, C;;t;lta::, North Miam|, FL
NORTH BEACH APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Mlam| Seach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, ?;f:ge, Narl!\ Mlaml|, FL.
NORTH BEACH KING LLC 1001 North Mlami B-ach:g:\ér;, North Miami Beach, FL to: 133165 NE 6 Ave, g;t:llte::, North Mlami, FL
SILVER KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Miam| B“Ch:!?;vudz' North Miami Beach, FL ta: 13315 NE 6 Ave, ?;fjg:. North Miami, FL.
SUN KING APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miami B“‘:hg?:\:;' North Miami Beach, FL 10! 13315 NE & Ave, g;f:::, North Miami, FL
SUPERSTAR COIN LAUNDRY LLC 1001 North Miami Buchag:\;c;, North Mlamt Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6§ Ave, g};l;ig:, North Mlaml, FL
TARGET MANAGEMENT LLC 1001 North Miami Baach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, Offlce, North Miami, FL
UNITED KNG LLC 1001 North Mlam| Beach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 8 Ave, Office, North Miaml, FL
WORLD KING LLC 1001 Nerth Miaml Bn:ha?:\g;, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13318 NE & Ave, Office, North Miaml, FL
YELLOW KING AFARTMENTS 1LC 1001 North Miam| B“ma?:‘g' North Miam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, g);f:t;:, North Miaml, FL

Please let me know if { can be of any further assistance,

Have a nice day,

Deblry Dimnfeld

King Aportments

Corporate Accountont
14500 NE 6 Avenue, Office B
North Miomi, Fi 33161

Ph: (305) 945-6667

Fax: (305) 945-6668
debbyOd@bellsouth.net
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